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Heather Stouder, Director

126 S Hamilton Street

P.O. Box 2985

Madison, Wisconsin 53701-2985

Phone: (608) 266-4635

Fax (608) 267-8739
www. cityofmadison.com

September 11, 2018

Lisa Laschinger

City of Madison Parks Division
210 Martin Luther King Jr Blvd
Madison, WI 53703

Re: Certificate of Appropriateness for 1 Speedway Road

At its meetings on July 23,2018 and August 27, 2018, the Landmarks Commission reviewed, in accordance
with the provisions of the Historic Preservation Ordinance, your plans to alter the landmark site located
at 1 Speedway Road. At the July 23 meeting, the Commission retroactively approved a Certificate of
Appropriateness for the removal of the small CSA Plague Monument.

This letter will serve as the “Certificate of Appropriateness” for the project described above.

At the August 27 meeting, the Commission denied a Certificate of Appropriateness for the removal of the
historic communal marker and requested that the Board of Parks Commissioners approve the installation
of an interpretive sign explaining the history of Confederate Rest and the Native American burial mounds.

Please contact me at bfruhling@cityofmadison.com with any questions.

Sincerely,

W JW(MM

William Fruhling, Acting Preservation Planner
City of Madison Planning Division

cc: City preservation property file
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